16/02/2024, 12:40 Gmail - FW: Purchase request Oxygen sensors

M G ma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

FW: Purchase request Oxygen sensors
1 message

Serena Lindsay <Serena.Lindsay@sisport.com> 15 February 2024 at 16:25
To: "viamedinbox@gmail.com" <viamedinbox@gmail.com>, "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk"
<ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Afternoon,

Can you kindly provide a quote foe the below order inclusive of VAT and delivery please and | will send over our PO.

Code Supplier Item Quantity

0110217 Vandagraph Ltd Oxygen Sensor R-17VAN (inc. VAT) 3

Thanks in advance

Serena Lindsay

Serena Lindsay | Performance Administrator

sportscotland institute of sport | Airthrey Road | Stirling | FK9 5PH

t: 01786 460100
W: www.sisport.com

Follow us on twitter and facebook

sportscotland — the national agency for sport
sporsalba - am buidheann naiseanta airson spors

Awarding funds from The National Lottery

From: Cian McGinley <Cian.McGinley@sisport.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Serena Lindsay <Serena.Lindsay@sisport.com>
Cc: Adrian Campbell <Adrian.Campbell@sisport.com>
Subject: Purchase request Oxygen sensors

Hi Serena,

Can we please order some replacement oxygen sensors for the altitude tents?
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Thanks,

Cian

Dr Cian McGinley, PhD | Performance Physiologist
sportscotland institute of sport | Airthrey Road | Stirling | FK9 5PH

m: 07393 763 452 | t: 01786 460100

w: www.sportscotland.org.uk

Follow us on twitter and facebook

sportscotland — the national agency for sport
sporsalba - am buidheann naiseanta airson spors

Awarding funds from The National Lottery

Disclaimer - This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this email and any attachments and all copies, and inform the
sender immediately. Please be advised that any unauthorised use of this document is strictly prohibited.

As a public body, sportscotland falls under the requirements of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 to
disclose any information (including electronic communication) that it may hold on a particular topic when requested to
do so by a person or body. If this causes concern, sportscotland will be able to advise you further on this matter. For
the avoidance of doubt sportscotland's decision with regard to questions of disclosure and non-disclosure shall be
final.

sportscotland is the controller of the personal data provided by you in any email correspondence with us.

Please note that the personal data which you provide will be stored and/or processed by sportscotland in order for us
to perform services for you or correspond with you. Please go to https://sportscotland.org.uk/privacy/ for more
information about the management of your personal data

Aithris-aichidh — Tha am post-d seo diomhair agus air a runachadh a-mhain don neach gu bheil e air a shedladh.
Mura h-e thusa an neach sin, feuch gun cuir thu as don phost-d seo is ceangalan sam bith agus leth-bhreacan uile,
agus cuir fios sa bhad gu an neach-seolaidh. Cuimhnich mas e do thoil e gu bheil cleachdadh neo-ughdarraichte sam
bith air an sgriobhainn seo air a thoirmeasg gu tur.

Mar bhuidheann poblach, tha sporsalba a’ tighinn fo riatanasan an Achd Saorsa Fiosrachaidh (Alba) 2002 a thaobh
foillseachadh air fiosrachadh sam bith (a’ gabhail a-steach conaltradh eileagtronaigeach) a dh’fhaodadh a bhith aige
mu chuspair sonraichte, nuair a theid sin iarraidh air le neach no buidheann sam bith. Ma bhios dragh ann mu
dheidhinn seo, is urrainn do sporsalba comhairleachadh mun chuis. Gus teagamh a sheachnadh, bidh co-dhunadh
sporsalba deireannach a thaobh ceistean foillseachaidh is neo-thoillseachaidh.

Is e sporsalba a tha a’ gleidheadh data pearsanta a bheir sibh dhuinn ann am puist-dealain sam bith.

Thoiribh an aire gum bi an data pearsanta a bheir sibh dhuinn air a storadh agus/no air a ghiullachd le sporsalba gus
seirbheisean a libhrigeadh no conaltradh ribh. Feuch gun téid sibh gu https://sportscotland.org.uk/privacy/ airson
tuilleadh fiosrachaidh mu laimhseachadh air an data phearsanta agaibh.
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